Oadby & Wigston

BOROUGH COUNCIL

I = ‘ z
s, T 2%
"RONGER TOGET

TO COUNCILLOR:

G A Boulter J Kaufman
P Joshi

And To Whom It May Concern

Law & Democracy
Democratic Services

H E Darling
(Reserve)

Notice under regulation 6(1) of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 is hereby given of
the hearing below to determine the following application under section 35(3) of the Licensing Act 2003.

Hearing: Licensing Sub-Committee
Date & Time: Thursday, 5 June 2025, 6.30 pm

Venue: Civic Suite 2, Brocks Hill Council Offices, Washbrook Lane, Oadby, Leicester, LE2 5]]

Application:  Premises Licence
Licence No: OWPM0235

Premises: 29-31 The Parade, Oadby, Leicester LE2 5BB
Applicant: Anmol Suite Ltd
Contact: Democratic Services

t: (0116) 257 2775

e: democratic.services@oadby-wigston.gov.uk

Yours faithfully

Council Offices < 2 4

Oadby | %( C>( <

28 May 2025 S
é:,,:—‘f

David M Gill

Head of Law & Democracy /

Monitoring Officer

ITEM NO. NOTIFICATION OF HEARING

1. Election of Chair

To elect a Chair for the duration of the ensuing hearing only.

2. Apologies for Absence

Hearing ID: 3009

PAGE NO'S

CUSTOMER

SERVICE
EXCELLENCE

~Page 1~

Postal Address: Brocks Hill Coundil Offices, Washbrook Lane, Oadby, Leicester, LE2 51]
Refuse & Recyding Centre: The Depot, Wigston Road, Oadby, Leicester, LE2 5]E
Telephone: (0116) 2888961 Email: customer.services@oadby-wigston.gov.uk

* ARMED FORCE
, COVENANT oadby-wigston.gov.uk 0 OadbyWigstonBC O @0adby Wigston



To receive apologies for absence from Members to determine the quorum of the
hearing in accordance with Rule 7 of Part 4 of the Constitution.

3. Declarations of Interest

Members are reminded that any declaration of interest should be made having
regard to the Members’ Code of Conduct. In particular, Members must make
clear the nature of the interest and whether it is 'pecuniary' or ‘non-pecuniary'.

4. Application for a Premises Licence, Anmol Suite Ltd, 29-31 The Parade, 4-31
Oadby (Application No. OWPM0235)

To determine an application for a premises licence in respect of the above.
A number of relevant representations have been received.

A copy of this Notice inviting the applicant and the person(s) who have made
relevant representations to attend the hearing has been sent to all such parties.

Procedure at the Hearing

At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the
procedure which it proposes to follow at the hearing.

A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-
examination is required for it to consider the representations, application or
notice (as applicable).

The authority will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time, to be
agreed with the parties at the beginning the hearing, in which to exercise their
rights set out below.

Documents Attached

The following documents are attached:

1. Report of the Regulatory Compliance Officer

2. Appendix 1 - Application for a New Premises Licence, Anmol Suite Ltd, 29-
31 The Parade, Oadby (Application No. OWPMO0235)

3. Appendix 2 - Environmental Health Representation
4. Appendix 3 - Anonymised Report of Representations
Right of Attendance, Assistance and Representation

A party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or represented by any
person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and Supporting Information

At the hearing, a party shall be entitled to:

Printed and published by Democratic Services, Oadby

Licensing Sub-Committee and Wigston Borough Council, Brocks Hill Council
Thursday, 5 June 2025, 6.30 pm Offices, Washbrook Lane, Oadby, Leicester, LE2 5]J

~ Page 2 ~



a) give further information in support of their representation, application or
notice;

b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and
€) address the authority.
Failure of Parties to Attend the Hearing

If a party has informed the authority that they do not intend to attend or be
represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in their absence.

If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing
the authority may:

(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
hearing to a specified date; or

(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.
Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority
shall consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by

that party (as applicable).

Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date, it will notify the
parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Access all available public meeting information, documents and live broadcasts on:

: =

Q%’fﬁfﬂﬁt
Our website at oadby- Our Civico platform at Your smart device using
wigston.gov.uk/meetings civico.net/oadby-wigston the Modern.Gov app

Printed and published by Democratic Services, Oadby

Licensing Sub-Committee and Wigston Borough Council, Brocks Hill Council
Thursday, 5 June 2025, 6.30 pm Offices, Washbrook Lane, Oadby, Leicester, LE2 5]J

~ Page 3 ~


https://www.oadby-wigston.gov.uk/meetings
https://civico.net/oadby-wigston
https://apps.apple.com/gb/app/modern-gov/id1453414073
https://www.oadby-wigston.gov.uk/meetings
https://www.oadby-wigston.gov.uk/meetings
https://civico.net/oadby-wigston
https://apps.apple.com/gb/app/modern-gov/id1453414073

Agenda Item 4

e

AN L

Licensing Sub-
Committee

Thursday, 05 June

2025 Matter for Decision

Report Title: Application for a Premises Licence, Anmol Suite Ltd, 29-31
The Parade, Oadby (Application No. OWPM0235)
Report Author(s): April Seaton (Regulatory Compliance Officer)
Purpose of Report: An application has been received for a new premises licence. The
Sub-Committee is asked to determine whether to grant the
application.
Report Summary: An application has been made for a premises licence to allow the

licensable activity of the sale of alcohol for consumption on the
premises. Objections have been raised by Environmental Health and
local residents.

Recommendation(s):

To determine whether the premises licence is to be granted
or refused. If the application is to be granted, the Sub-
committee is asked to determine whether the application is
to be granted as requested or, if not what hours and
regulated activities are granted and what additional
conditions (if any) are to be attached.

Senior Leadership,
Head of Service,
Manager, Officer and
Other Contact(s):

Colleen Warren (Chief Finance Officer / S151 Officer)
(0116) 257 2759
colleen.warren@oadby-wigston.gov.uk

April Seaton (Regulatory Compliance Officer)
(0116) 257 2680
april.seaton@oadby-wigston.gov.uk

Strategic Objectives:

Our Council (S01)
Our Communities (S02)
Our Environment (SO4)

Vision and Values:

Customer & Community Focused (V1)
"Our Borough - The Place To Be” (Vision)

Report Implications:-

Legal:

The implications are as set out at paragraph 4 of this report.

Financial:

The implications are as set out at paragraph 5 of this report.

Corporate Risk
Management:

Reputation Damage (CR4)
Regulatory Governance (CR6)

Equalities and Equalities
Assessment (EA):

There are no implications arising from this report.

Human Rights:

The Human Rights Act 1998 guarantees the right to a fair hearing for
all parties in the determination of civil rights and provides for the
protection of property, which include licences and the protection of

~ Page 4 ~



mailto:colleen.warren@oadby-wigston.gov.uk
mailto:april.seaton@oadby-wigston.gov.uk

private and family life.

Health and Safety: There are no implications arising from this report.

Statutory Officers’ Comments:-

Head of Paid Service: The report is satisfactory.

Chief Finance Officer: The report is satisfactory.

Monitoring Officer: The report is satisfactory.

Consultees:

Leicestershire Police

Leicestershire Fire and Rescue

Environmental Health

Trading Standards

Health and Safety

Local Licensing Authority

Local Planning Authority

Local Health Authority

Members of the public/local businesses by way of a notice at the
premises, in local paper and at the Council Offices/website.

Background Papers: e OWBC Statement of Licensing 2020-2025

e Revised Guidance Issued Under Section 182 of Licensing Act 2003

Appendices: 1. Application for a New Premises Licence, Anmol Suite Ltd, 29-31

The Parade, Oadby (Application No. OWPM0235)
2. Environmental Health Representation
3. Anonymised Report of Representations

1.1

1.2

2.1

2.2

Application

The application as submitted, advertised and circulated to the responsible authorities is for

the supply and sale of alcohol on the premises between the hours of 1000 — 2330 Monday

to Sunday with the premises open between the hours of 1000 — 0000 Monday to Sunday. A
copy of the application can be found at Appendix 1.

All of the required advertising and notifications were undertaken.
Representations

Representations were received from Environmental Health (Appendix 2) and 12 members
of the public who live near to the premises (Appendix 3).

Following the Environmental Health and public representations the applicant has contacted
the Council to propose conditions which they are prepared to accept to address and
mitigate the concerns (these are in addition to any provided on the application form).
These are as follows:

a) The implementation of a robust monitoring system that includes trained staff
conducting regular checks around the venue boundary during events along with a
requirement to maintain a written log of all monitoring, including dates, times, staff
names, observations, and any remedial actions taken. This log will be available on-site
at all times.

~Page 5~



https://www.oadby-wigston.gov.uk/files/documents/statement_of_licensing_policy_2011_2014/Statement%20of%20Licensing%20Policy%202020-2025.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

2.3

2.4

3.1

3.2

b) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that regulated entertainment is managed so
as not to cause a public nuisance. A trained staff member shall conduct noise checks at
the boundary during all events. Logs of checks and remedial actions will be maintained
and made available upon request.

c) A tamper-proof noise limiter will be installed, through which all sound equipment will
be routed. The limiter will be professionally calibrated and maintained annually, with
documentation available upon request. The limiter should be set under normal
operational conditions and readings to set the level will be based on those at the
nearest noise sensitive receptor.

d) All DJs and acts will be required to sign a contract agreeing to:

o Connect all sound equipment through the limiter;
o Refrain from bypassing, disabling, or altering the limiter settings; and
o Comply with venue staff instructions regarding volume levels and operation.

e) Non-compliance with d) will result in the act being banned from future bookings, and a
list of approved and banned entertainers will be maintained.

f) All staff involved in the management of events and entertainment will be trained on the
venue’s noise policies, including boundary checks, use of the limiter, handling
complaints, and managing DJs. This training will be documented and included as part
of standard operating procedures.

g) As a matter of policy, all doors and windows remain closed during events with
entertainment. Entry is managed by staff/security, and the venue is fully air-
conditioned to ensure this policy can be adhered to regardless of weather conditions.

h) A change in licenced hours to 2300.

The applicant has advised the Environmental Health Department that he is proposing to
erect a porch made with acoustic glass and is in the process of applying for planning
permission for this along with acoustic fences and hedges around the perimeter of the
building.

At the time of writing the report a Senior Environmental Health Officer is attempting to
contact the applicant to arrange a site meeting to review the Environmental Health
representations made in light of the response provided by the company (see paragraph
2.2). A verbal update will be given at the meeting.

Determination of the application

The Licensing Sub-Committee have responsibility to discharge the functions delegated to it
as defined under Part 2 of the Licensing Act 2003.

When considering and determining the application, the Sub-Committee, is required by
Section 3 of the Licensing Act 2003 to carry out is functions with a view to promoting the 4
Licensing objections which are:

a) The prevention of crime and disorder;

b) Public safety;

c) The prevention of public nuisance; and

d) The protection of children from harm in doing so, it should balance the views of both
the applicant and any objectors in a balanced and proportionate way.

~ Page 6 ~



3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

4.1

5.1

Section 4 of the Licensing Act 2003 also require the Licensing Authority to have regard to
the relevant provisions of the guidance issued pursuant to Section 182 of the Act (Secretary
of State’s Guidance August 2023) and the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy
(2020- 2025). Officers believe that the relevant sections include but are not limited to:

a) 3.3.11.2- 1.5 Licensing Objective and Aims

b) 3.3.2 1.15 - 1.17 General Principles — Each Application on Its Own Merits

¢) 3.3.3 2.0 - 2.32 The Licensing Objectives

d) 3.3.4 8.41 - 8.49 Steps to Promote the Licensing Objectives

e) 3.3.58.50 Variations

f) 3.3.6 9.31 - 9.41 Hearings

g) 3.3.7 9.42 - 9.44 Determining Actions That Are Appropriate for the Promotion of the
Licensing Objectives

h) 3.3.8 10.1 - 10.3 Conditions — General

i) 3.3.910.8 - 10.9 Imposed Conditions

j) 3.3.10 14.51 - 14.52 Licensing Hours

The Sub-Committee may, if it considers it to be in the public interest, or if it considers it
necessary for further consideration of any representations made by a party, adjourn the
hearing to a specified date or arrange for a hearing to be held on a specified additional
dates (paragraphs 11 to 13 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005).

The Sub-Committee is reminded of its duty under the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider the crime and disorder implications of its decisions and the Licensing Authority’s
responsibility to co-operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in the Borough.

Section 52(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 sets that the Licensing Authority must give regard
to the application and any relevant representations and takes such steps as it considers
necessary, if any, for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps which the Sub-Committee may consider necessary are:

a) To modify the conditions of the new licence;

b) To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

c) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor; and/or
d) Refuse the application.

Legal

Where a party to the decision is aggrieved with the decision, they have a right to appeal the
Decision of the Sub-committee to the Magistrates’ Court.

Financial
There is a risk of costs arising from an appeal against the decision of the Sub-Committee. In
order to mitigate the risk of the cost awarded against the Council, the Sub-Committee

should give clear reasons for its decisions and any such reasons should be capable of being
substantiated on appeal.

~Page 7 ~



Appendix 1

rApplication for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

Y ou may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We ANMOL SUITE LTD

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

ANMOL SUITE
2931

THE PARADE,
OADBY

Post town LEICESTER Postcode LE25BB

Telephone number at premises (if any) 07450378460

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £19,250

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [0  please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i.  asalimited company please complete section (B)
ii.  as a partnership please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

I I I ™

d) a charity please complete section (B)

~ Page 8 ~



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

Oogd

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care please complete section (B)

Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 [ please complete section (B)
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England [0  please complete section (B)
and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for X
licensable activities; or

1 am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or O
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Mr O Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [

Surname First names

I am 18 years old or over O  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

~Page 9 ~




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over []  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

\
Post town ] Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name : ANMOL SUITE LTD

Address

50 Brabazon Road, Oadby, Leicester, England, LE2 SHD

Registered number (where applicable)
15756003

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Private Limited Company

Telephone number (if any) - 07450378460

E-mail address (optional) - satyacateringoadby@mail.com

~ Page 10 ~




Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? ASAP

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you
want it to end?

DD MM

YYYY

[ |

DD MM

YYYY

| |

l

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Event centre doing wedding events and parties with food and drinks on sale (alcoholic and non-alcoholic
drinks).

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,

please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
©)
d)
e)
f)
g

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (¢), () or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

~ Page 11 ~

Please tick any that

apply

O ooooogaid




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohel (if ticking yes, fill in box J) =

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

~ Page 12 ~




B

Films

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors O

(please read guidance note | note 2)

6) Outdoors |

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

~ Page 13 ~




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

~ Page 14 ~




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 2)

g;lease read guidance note Giitilonre |

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

~ Page 15 ~




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors O

(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

~ Page 16 ~




Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors O

(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

~ Page 17 ~




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors |

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

~ Page 18 ~




H

Anything of a similar

description to that falling

within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Mon note 2) Outdoors U

Both O

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sun

~ Page 19 ~




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the

Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises d

(please read guidance note

6) Off the

premises O

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon 1000 2330 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)

Tue 1000 | 2330

Wed | 1000 | 2330

Thur 1000 2330 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 1000 | 2330

Sat 1000 | 2330

Sun 1000 | 2330

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

Name SUKHJOT SINGH

54 LAITHWAITE CLOSE

LEICESTER
LE41BX
Postcode ] LE41BX

Personal licence number (if known) LEIPRS5135

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Leicester City Council

~ Page 20 ~




Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment take

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

~ Page 21 ~




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8).

L

Hours premises are open
to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 1000 0000

Tue 1000 | 0000

Wed | 1000 | 0000
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,

Thur 1000 0000 please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 1000 | 0000

Sat 1000 | 0000

Sun 1000 | 0000

~ Page 22 ~




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

Staff would be given training on retail sale of alcohol and licensing objectives.

CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good work-
ing condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police
and authorised Officers from Council upon request.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good work-

ing condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police

and authorised Officers from Council upon request.

An incident and refusals log shall be kept at the premises and made available for inspection

on request to police or the council

a) Any complaints received.

b) Any incidents of disorder.

¢) Any faults in the CCTV system.

d) Any refusal of the sale of alcohol.

e) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

Staff training shall take place on the Licensing Act and Licensing objectives upon commencement of
employment and every 12 months thereafter, a written record of this training is to be maintained and made
available to the police and any authorised officer of the Council for inspection on request.

¢) Public safety

A Risk assessment will be in place and updated annually.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Management and staff will do their best to prevent persons loitering outside the premises. Staff will monitor the
area immediately outside the premises on a regular basis to check for, and to properly dispose of any litter from
the premises.

No loud music to be played after 11pm.

Sound insulation at the premises.

Double glazed front door to minimise sound going out of the premises.

DPS details will be available on the website if a resident wants to contact the premises with regards to noise
problems.

¢) The protection of children from harm

~ Page 23 ~




The premises will operate a “Challenge 25 proof of age policy, and signage to this effect is to be prominently
displayed within the premises. Persons who appear to be under the age of 25 must produce identification for
scrutiny by staff that provides proof of age before being sold/supplied alcohol. Only a passport or photo-card
driving licence or a proof of age card bearing the official ‘PASS’ accreditation hologram will be accepted as proof
of age. The premises is to maintain a refusals register to record the details of incidents / descriptions of
individuals, where a member of staff has refused to sell alcohol to a person suspected of being under the age of
18. The register must be made available to the police / authorised officers of the Licensing Authority on request.

Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement

® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® [ have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® ] have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable.

® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable.

® [ understand that I must now advertise my application.

®  [understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

MY X XXX

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature aukhjelsingh
Date 12.03.2025
Capacity Company Director

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

~ Page 24 ~




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town | ! Postcode I

Telephone number (if any) l

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1.

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these oft-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign
the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

~ Page 25 ~




\0d | PTOZ/PT/TL | SIWOOL'L sl-uv
Al ve

R ON LIS

NY14 #0013 ONNOAD QISOd0Yd

A0S I0) sty Adtuing iy 032

31NS TOWNV

VM LN O

R e LY
S TI) VOLG D Ma0NT POOG SORA astn LONA B juR

3NILHILY BV
INITAAS

!l"‘l!‘te‘
© Spt pabdud a8 pRRSEg 5] & S50 B 0 ARV O I ANPGRS by )

-
BTN Q NS TR aEER e i FY el W O] T W}

L")
cyea 0 lavg b o SmTyems B md WS @ papee 8] B SO
o ba 0D 2 AASSE S 0 G W I MLOPAS B KGRI 2g T

INYEENGD
ALEAS TOIWNY

AR

TAT TR

EVH

Lexo
= L —— o

S Oy
WA Yut e B W woy pumde p beme o hpung § Sy pevteus
aog W % Lmps 0 At synand gn Jnsdad aamad 6f T BIUG B gy
TRENS0] A TPe WO @ DA iy 4 2 B w4 By 0P 0 i)
=an g dey @ e swe 3 & 38 whgo pED Wy

Lo

BOmx. B

Ha¥

4dv)

§ivi 0014 TI¥05 (R

NYd 3001 ONNOJD GI504034 Y1 J

A G
MAOION
m\N,..,I.Jf... “ ,.&
.F.m.- \.%
S |
& _

0
Page




NEIGHBORING PROPERTY

KITCHEN
(QUT OF SCOPE)

LEGEND

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

% cav
SMOKE DETECTOR
sD

"FIRE EXIT

WINDOW

CARPARK

RE TARMACKED

e . | ®
£ (vl 5] M-
\ | ! ~ f
_ +-r = o -
/ E \A .Qnﬁvﬁ.mm:zn-
FEMALEW/C || MALEw/C | Bar | P AT - - N, £
. | Sk S PR ) LS »*
50 _ T | r-y y -y 4 XN S 4
0 C | | p waﬁ%} : {wo sumc, e Sfergma - y
| i g il o N e AT VAT TN
f - ) ¥ i d L 65 el i . o Y L LcPoupsEaTNG,.
T - - I ¥ 2. @ A
- SHELVING 3
J WITH GLASS STORAGE ~ . - - - ol
G P
FIRE PV on ERar
P m_.qu,nvawu_ \ . 77
Amom.mw omn PLANT ROOM i L B \
SCOPE) CA L) AT
B BOOT! e oy O w Ad
/MEDIA ROOM |m el e
2 VENUE FLOOR A o
370.9M2 { \ f ori)
@»ﬂ APX SEATING 230 . T %
TABLE AND CHAIR STORAGE || FBABLED TOILEY/ STAGE SETUP EXTENTS ( J S
. ROOM o s o * L - Sl -
== —0 —

£/ PREMISES LICENSE FLOOR PLAN
MS-1/ SCALE 11100

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

H FIRE EXTINGUISHER

FIRE ALARM
FA!

_ “DOOR

EXTERNAL WALL
=

INTERNAL WALL
=

LICENSED GOODS ACTIVITY

e 27 ~

.a!i;.i.siia;.i:: m__
o2 o comety Wi rumt Buideg Mlaquiziins, Br

LA
oftegiva Wg
- by

4 4 work o be tamed out by cppeeved malolation canliezlors, ond 10 mom xctre
recommendations

S 18 dmensces s be n mimetra.

B Conboctor 1o mmre 1ot of mork meees e fequeaments of e £P0. Buidng Contrel
Fre Mthcrily ond ot ohher slatotory bokes

a2512€

B s

o RGNS UCESE PAR

ANMOL SUITE

CONSULTANT

MONARCHSTUDIOS

M§-1 1100

24/03/2025 | PO1

FROIRCT NAVE
ANMOLSUITE
29-31 The Parade, Lecesster, LE2 588
TITLE
PREMISES LICENSE PLAN !
[ShEeT no. SCALE DATE REV.



Appendix 2

Appendix 2

Application for a Premises Licence - Anmol, 29-31 The Parade, Oadby

The Licensing Act 2003

The Environmental Protection Act 1990

As one of the responsible authorities, I have concerns about possible noise from events held
at the above premise. There is a history of noise complaints by previous managers of the
premises, and I do not believe you have carried out any improvements which may further
prevent any. I can confirm that we are in receipt of noise complaints once again since you
have taken over the site and one was undertaken without a TEN (temporary event notice).
You also have removed the noise limiter.

I will be making representation to our Licensing Department over my issues with the
premise having a license in relation to event after 23:00. It is important that you put
adequate controls in place to manage noise from all event/functions to prevent a public
nuisance. Under the deregulation of The Licensing Act I can only place control after 23:00
and I note your application states 23:30.

1. You need to ensure no noise is audible beyond the boundary at the premise.

This can be done by a competent member of staff who has been trained to walk the
boundary to listen and check for any noise from the event. If noise is audible that action
must be carried out to reduce the level. This should be done at the start of any
entertainment and from time to time during the event, i.e. every hour. A log of monitoring
should be in place and details any actions. This log must be available at the premise at all
times to ensure it is available and in use.

2. You will need to install a noise limiter.

All sound equipment must run through the noise limiter. You will need to ensure noise limiter
meets current guidance. The noise limiter will need to be calibrated and maintained at least
annually. Certificates to show this has been done must be made available if requested. It
must be a sealed unit to prevent any tampering. We spoke about this on site and also on
the phone last week about this being reinstalled.

Any level which is set must be done with agreement with an Officer from this Department
and we will also be present when the engineer set the appropriate level.

3. Staff will need to be trained on the issues in point 1 & 2 of this letter.

4. Door and windows to be maintained closed

When entertainment is being provided all doors and windows must be closed- this may
require you to look at installing CO2 monitors and reassess your risk assessment for
COVID. Or as an alternative you can install acoustic insulation, however this must still
comply with item 1.

If you agreed to these points they will be added to your license. The last day for this is the
14™ May. I can confirm we have received objections, and the process with dealing with this
will be communicated from our Licensing Team about a hearing.

Mrs Hayley Mansfield

~ Page 28 ~



Senior Environmental Health Officer

13 May 2025

~ Page 29 ~



Appendix 3

Appendix 3

Application for a Premises Licence - Anmol, 29-31 The Parade, Oadby

Summary of the Public Representations

Location

Representation

Brooksby Close

Increased noise disturbance from the proposed late
night operating hours.

Already experience excessive noise of loud music
from the venue.

If a licence is issued for 1000 — 2330 hours it will
only exacerbate the problem.

Concerned about the increased availability of alcohol
particularly late at night as this will contribute to
antisocial behaviour and the potential for crime and
disorder in the area and the proposed licence will
worsen the situation.

The venue is already holding events and the private
parking is not adequate with cars parking up the
slope which compromises access. I am concerned if
there was an occasion when the emergency services
are needed they have a problem accessing the
building.

I urge the Licensing authority to consider my
concerns and ensure any licence granted includes
conditions to mitigate the potential for public
nuisance and the prevention of crime and disorder.

Brooksby Close

Potential for increased noise and disturbance from
the prosed late night operating hours.

We already experience excessive noise of loud music
and base and shouting from the mic.

This stops us sitting outside in the summer and we
have to shut windows to block the noise out. It also
interferes with sleep.

Any licence issued to supply alcohol will exacerbate
this problem impacting on residents.

The increased availability of alcohol particularly late
at night will contribute to antisocial behaviour and
potential for crime and disorder.

We urge the Licensing Authority to carefully consider
the concerns and ensure any licence granted
includes conditions to mitigate the potential for
public nuisance and prevention of crime and
disorder.

Brooksby Court

I would like to strenuously object to the licencing of
the Anmol Suite.

Alcohol will inevitably lead to anti-social behaviour in
a quiet part of Oadby and the small car park is not
sufficient for the premises and leads to parking all
down the street preventing emergency services from
attending to nearby homes. There are a lot of elderly
people in this area and I feel this will be unfair to

~ Page 30 ~




Location

Representation

them as the music coming from the premises is
extremely loud especially the base sound and the
times 1000-2300 7 days a week is not for a
residential area.

Brooksby Court

Objection on the grounds of public nuisance and the
prevention of crime and disorder. My principal
concern is the potential for increased noise and
disturbance from the proposed late night operating
hours. We already experience excessive noise of loud
music from the venue. If a licence is issued to supply
alcohol from the premises Mon-Sun 1000 — 2330 it
will exacerbate the problem. Potentially impacting
the residents in our area and the wider community
and their ability to sleep and enjoy their homes.
Furthermore, I am concerned that the increased
availability of alcohol, particularly ate at night will
contribute to antisocial behaviour and the potential
for crime and disorder.

The venue is already holding events and the private
parking is not adequate, cars park along the ramp
compromising access. This may cause a problem if
emergency vehicles are required to access the
building.

I urge the licensing authority to carefully consider
my concerns and ensure any licence granted
includes conditions to mitigate the potential for
public nuisance and the prevention of crime and
disorder.

Brooksby Close (one letter signed
by eight separate households)

Objection on the grounds of the potential for public
nuisance and prevention of crime and disorder.
Increased potential for noise and disturbance from
the proposed late night operating hours.

We already experience excessive noise of loud music
from the venue and the dangerous parking which
emergency services cannot attend.

If a licence is issued to supply alcohol from 1000-
2330 Mon-Sun then this will exacerbate the problem
potentially impacting all the residents.

We therefore urge the Licensing Authority to
carefully consider these concerns and ensure any
licence issued includes conditions to mitigate the
potential for public nuisance and prevention of crime
and disorder.

~ Page 31 ~




	Agenda
	4 Application for a Premises Licence, Anmol Suite Ltd, 29-31 The Parade, Oadby (Application No. OWPM0235)
	Appendix 1 - Application for a New Premises Licence, Anmol Suite Ltd, 29-31 The Parade, Oadby (Application No. OWPM0235)
	Appendix 2 - Envrironmental Health Representation
	Appendix 3 - Anonymised Report of Representations


